


GIORGIO BALDINI



CONTACT

 [\(707\)-254-5582](tel:(707)254-5582)

 giorgio@giorgiobaldini.com

 Napa, CA

 giorgiobaldini.com

PROFILE

Hello! I am a senior at Justin-Siena High School. Since the beginning of the pandemic, I have been running my own successful company at home, creating artwork, educating others online, and learning about running a small business. I also enjoy entertaining people and cooking with my family at home. At school, I raise the bar higher for everyone in my academics and athletics. Over the past two years, I have won eight consecutive academic achievement awards in many courses. Aside from my art and academics, I enjoy competing on the Cross Country and Track and Field Teams at Justin-Siena. I look forward to putting my hard work, talents, and skills to work.

ABOUT ME

- Student/Athlete
- Problem-Solver
- Critical Thinker
- Hard-worker
- Communicator
- Student Tutor
- Entrepreneur
- Artist

EDUCATION

Justin-Siena High School
2020-2024

EXPERIENCE

VARSITY ATHLETE

Justin-Siena High School

2020 - Present

- Cross Country
- Track and Field

SERVER/VOLUNTEER

Canv Napa Table

June 10, 2023

- Server
- Buser

STUDENT AMBASSADOR BUSSER

Justin-Siena High School

2020 - Present

- Outreach and community service
- School and campus tours

Bistro Don Giovanni

2023 - Present

- Catering towards customer's needs
- Bussing tables

VISUAL ARTIST

Giorgio Baldini Art

2020 - Present

- Commission based artwork on portraits and animals
- Free educational and inspirational resources
- Speed drawings and paintings
- Website design

STUDENT COACH

Justin-Siena Track and Field Team

February 2024 - Present